
From: Rosie Armstrong <Rosie@paradice.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 1:33 pm 
Subject: Figure Sessions at BOTANY start back Mon 25th May 
 
Hi 
Awesome to see so many figure skaters back on the ice at Avondale last night.   
Here is Botany Figure Schedule for next week from Monday 25th May – Friday 29th May.  The times are different to 
our normal term schedule due to Health and Safety protocols for cleaning and sanitizing. 
 
Botany Figure Skating Schedule Monday 25th May – 29th May 
Monday 25th May           6:00am – 8:00am 
Tuesday 26th May           5:30pm – 6:30pm (2/3 ice avail, public session rates apply Beginner to Elementary Figure Skate level) 
Wednesday 27th May     6:00am – 8:00am, 5:30pm – 7:00pm 
Thursday 28th May          6:00am – 8:00am  
Friday 29th May               3:45pm – 5:45pm 
 
Public session times https://www.paradice.co.nz/session-times/ 
 
Regards 
Rosie 
 
 
From: Rosie Armstrong  
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 10:54 AM 
Subject: RE: Figure Sessions start back Mon 18th May at Avondale 
 
Good Morning, 
The team has been building the ice level up overnight, we are nearly there.  
The figure skaters will be first to be on the new ice at Avondale!!! 
As the ice level is still very low there will be no jumps today and for spins please avoid the hockey and curling 
markings.  Also to clarify you can skate, practice by yourself if you are not in a lesson. 
We will need to build up the ice level overnight apologies we won’t be able to have Tue morning figure session 
19th May instead it will be in the afternoon 3:30-5:30pm. 
Regards 
Rosie 
 
 
From: Rosie Armstrong  
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 8:45 PM 
Subject: RE: Figure Sessions start back Mon 18th May at Avondale 
 
Hi All 
Just a few more sleeps until we have our figure session! 
Please note there is an update to the schedule for Saturday 23rd May at Avondale as we will need have split level 
session and 30 minutes to clean inside arena between each group.  If your able to help with the cleaning, 
sanitizing please let me know. 
 
Saturday 23rd May  
6:00am – 7:00am Group 2: Intermediate, Novice – Senior, Adult Elite 

7:00am – 7:30am Clean, Sanitize Arena 
7:30am – 8:30am Group 1: Pre-Ele to Basic Novice, Adults (Bronze to Gold), Ice Dance, Synchro skaters that do not 

compete in Solo – no shadow or joining up with another skater is permitted. 

 
All the other sessions remain as per original email. 
 

Have a great weekend       
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Regards 
Rosie 
 
 
 
From: Rosie Armstrong  
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 5:18 PM 
Subject: Figure Sessions start back Mon 18th May at Avondale 
 
Hi 
We hope you have all been keeping safe & well.   
Whoo hoo! we can resume figure sessions from Monday 18th May at Paradice Avondale, at this stage we expect 
to have figure sessions at Botany starting from Monday 25th May. 
 
With the Alert level 2 regulations we have new health and safety measures and updated the Figure Skating Ice 
Code for everyone to abide by, all skaters will need to have read and signed before they can attend figure 
sessions.  Please return a scan of your signed documents to ezlyn@paradice.co.nz  
 
Documents are located here https://www.paradice.co.nz/ice-sports/figure-skating/ 
https://www.paradice.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/Figure-Session-COVID-19-Health-and-Safety.pdf 
https://www.paradice.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/Figure-sessions-Code-of-Conduct-May-2020.pdf 
 
As much as the skaters will want to give each other hugs they’ll have to wait until we are out of the alert level.  As 
there are strict guidelines for social distancing we must ensure skaters do not group together, only Solo Skating, 
Pairs or Ice Dance is permitted on figure sessions. 
 
The rink schedule has altered to allow for sanitizing between each activity at this stage we are setting the 
schedule one week at a time.   
Please note as per the Health & Safety protocols skaters can arrive only 10 minutes prior to session time and 
leave within 10 minutes of session end time and will need to sign in and out on the register located at the point of 
entry/exit.   Skaters will also still need to register their attendance on the figure admissions programme either at 
the office for the afternoon sessions and with Bronwyn or Annie during the morning figure sessions. 
 
Skaters will need to have their own fluro arm bands for when they are in a lesson on the pink side, and green or 
yellow when doing their programme.  If you aren’t able to make your own they will available to purchase from the 
rink at a cost of $5 each.  Please write your name on arm band. To order armbands email rosie@paradice.co.nz by 
Saturday 16th May. 
 
Figure Schedule at Avondale Monday 18th May to Monday 25th May 
Monday 18th May           3:30pm – 5:30pm 
Tuesday 19th May           3:30pm – 5:30pm 
Wednesday 20th May     3:30pm – 5:30pm 
Thursday 21st May          3:30pm – 5:30pm 
Friday 22nd May              4:00pm – 6:00pm 
 
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

 
Monday 25th May           3:30pm – 5:30pm 
 
For skaters that were on February/March Bi-Monthly admissions pass the remaining days will be credited for 
skating between Monday 25th to Sunday 31st May, you will be able to purchase a pass for Monday 18th May to 
Saturday 23rd May at a cost of; 
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Child 12yrs & Under      $35 
Student (13-17yrs)         $40 
Adult (18yrs+)                 $45 
 
Alternatively, you can pay for admissions with concession card. 
 
Stay in touch with updates on our progress preparing the ice on Paradice FaceBook. 
 
Looking forward to seeing everyone back on the ice, yippee! 
 
Regards 

Rosie 
rosie@paradice.co.nz 
 
Skate School Director 
Paradice Ice Skating Arenas 
Auckland 
New Zealand 

   
490 Ti Rakau Drive,Botany : 09 273 2999 
150 Lansford Cres, Avondale : 09 828 3800 
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